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January 7, 2015 L

.......

Grag Z. Gordon

Senior Health Physicist

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

2100 Renaissamce Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Priussia, Pennsylvania 19406-2713

Subject: BTB CORPORATION LICENSE 52-35112—01/(/3@ 3700% 272
Dear Mr. Gordon

On December 31, 2013, we receive license # 52-35112-01. Due to operational
changes, we decided to cancel the license.

Appreciate your usual cooperation for the cancellation of the same

Sincerely,

i

Miguel Castellanos
Operation Manager

NLISS/RGM! MATERIALS-002

PO Box 3465 Amelia Contract Station, Catafio, PR 00963-3465
Phone: 787.793.3080 Fax: 787.781.4595



